OFFICIAL- SENSITIVE

ECJ EU-EXxit risk workshop — 8 November 2018

Session purpose:
To examine the key EU Exit issues which would impact not just on ECJ
Directorates but the DG ECJ family as a collective, and any public services for
which the DG family were responsible.

In order to:
e Demonstrate planning
e Consider cross-cutting issues

Questions for discussion:

> What are the key risks (and consequences of these risks) for your area
Direct risks

[Redacted: s29(1)(a)]

Indirect (“downstream”) risks
[Redacted: s29(1)(a)]

> What are your plans (current and/or emerging) for managing these key
risks and consequences
[Redacted: s29(1)(a)]

» What level of engagement are you having with your UKG counterparts on
their No Deal preparations
[Redacted: s29(1)(a)]

» What are your stakeholder concerns
[Redacted: s29(1)(a)]

» What may you need to do differently to prepare for a No Deal scenario

[Redacted: s29(1)(a)]

Learning Directorate
6 November 2018




From: [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 22 November 2018 13:43

To: Redacted s.38(1)(b}]

Cc: dataprotection < >[Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Subject: RE: Gaelic Medium Education National Standardised Assessments/Measaidhean Coitcheann
Naiseanta airson Foghlam tron Ghaidhlig - Data Processor Agreement for signature and information
security information

Thanks [Redacted s.38(1)(b)], | appreciate the quick response.

Regards,
[Redacted s.38(1)(b)],

From: [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 21 November 2018 19:09

To: Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Cc: dataprotection [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Subject: RE: Gaelic Medium Education National Standardised Assessments/Measaidhean Coitcheann
Naiseanta airson Foghlam tron Ghaidhlig - Data Processor Agreement for signature and information
security information

Importance: High

Dear [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]
Thank you for your email.
In terms of your queries re clause 14 | can confirm:

» There is no intention to transfer data outwith the EEA

e Any material change in the data storage requirements for MCNG would
require the Scottish Government to revise the Data Protection Impact
Assessment (DPIA) also included in your pack and to share for re-signature a
revised DPA.

| hope this is helpful.

Kind regards

[Redacted 5.38(1)(b)]

Policy Analyst//National Improvement Framework Unit
Tel: [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Learning Directorate//2C North//Victoria Quay// Edinburgh/EH6 6QQ

/{\onad Fréam-obrach Leasachaidh Naiseanta//Raon 2C Tuath//Cidhe Bhictoria//Dun
Eideann




«
Measaidhean Coitcheann Y ji
Naiseanta Gaidhlig

From: [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 21 November 2018 13:37

To: Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Cc: Redacted 5.38(1)(b)]

Subject: RE: Gaelic Medium Education National Standardised Assessments/Measaidhean Coitcheann
Naiseanta airson Foghlam tron Ghaidhlig - Data Processor Agreement for signature and information
security information

Hi [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]
Re clause 14 of the DPA:

e canyou advise whether there is currently any intention to transfer data outwith the EEA?
e how is the provision for transfer within the EEA likely to be effected by Brexit — would a new
DPA be initiated by Scottish Government at that time?

Regards,

[Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Audit Manager and Data Protection Officer, Stirling Council

Chief Internal Auditor, Clackmannanshire & Stirling Integration Joint Board
Stirling Council

Teith House

Kerse Road

Stirling FK7 7QA

[Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

From: [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 14 November 2018 11:51

To: [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Subject: Gaelic Medium Education National Standardised Assessments/Measaidhean Coitcheann
Naiseanta airson Foghlam tron Ghaidhlig - Data Processor Agreement for signature and information
security information

Directors of Education




SIROs

MCNG local authority outreach network members

| attach a letter and series of attachments for your information.

The series of documents contained in this email relate to the data protection
and information security processes for the Measaidhean Coitcheann
Naiseanta airson Foghlam tron Ghaidhlig (MCNG). The Scottish Government
is providing this information as a means of fulfilling its responsibility under the
General Data Protection Regulation (2016/679), for ensuring local authorities,
as data controllers and service users, have an informed understanding of the
risks involved in using the MCNG service. While there is, of course, clear
cross-over between the respective data controller/data processor
responsibilities and risks this information highlights, and those for the Scottish
National Standardised Assessments, | should make clear that the MCNG
project is entirely distinct from the SNSA, and data processing and risk and
incident handling are dealt with wholly separately.

In addition, | attach a revised version of the Data Processor Agreement (DPA)
for the MCNG. This document has been updated to reflect a change in the
sub-sub-processors appointed by our supplier, Giglets, to provide the
assessment system’s service desk function. While we are grateful to those
authorities who signed the original DPA we provided in June, we now require
all local authorities to sign this amended DPA as soon as possible, in order for
their user information to be processed by the MCNG, in time for our intended
go-live date of the end of this calendar year.

| would be grateful if you could review the attached documents, and return
the signed copies of the DPA by close of play Friday 23" November.

ANDY BRUCE
Deputy Director of the Improvement, Attainment and Wellbeing Division,

Andy Bruce
Deputy Director, Improvement, Attainment & Wellbeing
Learning Directorate

[Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

Learning Directorate | Area 2C North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ
Buidheann-Stitiridh an lonnsachaidh | Raon 2C Tuath | Cidhe Bhictoria | Dun Eideann | EH6 6QQ

.........................

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of

any par

t of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the

email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.




Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or
opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish
Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach
coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’thuair sibh seo gun
thiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus
fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’thaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or organisation to which they are
addressed and may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error
please forward it to servicedesk@stirling.gov.uk and then delete it. Please check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses as Stirling Council accepts no liability for any harm caused to the
addressees' systems or data. Stirling Council may monitor its email system. Stirling Council accepts no
liability for personal emails.

Stirling Council,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

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

Stirling Council.




This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




From: Wilson M (Mick) <Mick.Wilson@gov.scot>

Sent: 23 November 2018 10:09

To: [Redacted 5.38(1)(b)] Gallagher S (Stephen) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: Robertson FMG (Fiona) (Director of Learning) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]
[Redacted S.38(1)(b)]; Sheppard L (Lesley) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION - EU EXIT — ORGANISATIONAL READINESS — PUBLIC BODIES

Stephen, [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Unfortunately, in our Directors absence earlier this autumn, I'm afraid this request
slipped through our net. However, here is our assessment of the position in relation
to Learning Directorate’s two relevant PBs:

[Redacted 5.29(1)(a)]

Cheers,

Mick Wilson
Deputy Director, Education Analysis
[Redacted 5.38(1)(b)]

From: [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 09 November 2018 11:27

To: Brannen R (Roy) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Campbell B (Bridget) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Chalmers MJ
(Michael) (DCAF) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Director for Housing and Social Justice [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]
Director of Advanced Learning and Science [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Director of Environment &
Forestry [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Mitchell E (Elinor) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Pryce JM (Jonathan)
[Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Transport Scotland Secretariat [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Quinlan K (Kevin)
[Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Robertson FMG (Fiona) (Director of Learning) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Gallagher S (Stephen) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]
McPherson C (Claire) [Redacted $.38(1)(b)] [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: RE: EU EXIT — ORGANISATIONAL READINESS — PUBLIC BODIES)

Dear Colleagues,

| am following up on Stephen Gallagher's email to you on 18 September regarding
EU exit organisational readiness. It would be really helpful to have your comments
as requested in his letter as soon as possible in order to inform future developments
regarding the organisational readiness of the public bodies you sponsor.

Kind regards

[Redacted S.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted S.38(1)(b)]




From: [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] On Behalf Of Gallagher S (Stephen)

Sent: 18 September 2018 16:21

To: Allison B (Barbara) [Redacted $.38(1)(b)] Berge K (Kersti) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Black G
(Graham) [Redacted S$.38(1)(b)] Brannen R (Roy) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Cackette PH (Paul)
[Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Calderwood C (Catherine) [Redacted 5.38(1)(b)] Campbell B (Bridget)
[Redacted $.38(1)(b)] Chalmers MJ (Michael) (DCAF) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Chief Financial Officer
[Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Chief Parliamentary Counsel [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Chief Scientific Adviser for
Scotland [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Director Communications, Ministerial Support & Facilities [Redacted
S.38(1)(b)] Director Digital [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Director for Children and Families [Redacted
S.38(1)(b)] Director for Housing and Social Justice [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Director of Advanced
Learning and Science [Redacted 5.38(1)(b)] Director of Budget and Sustainability [Redacted
S.38(1)(b)] Director of Environment & Forestry [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Director of Internal Audit
[Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Director of Marine Scotland Mailbox [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Director of
Population Health [Redacted $.38(1)(b)] Director, Procurement and Commercial [Redacted
S.38(1)(b)] Ferrie W (Willie) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Gallagher S (Stephen) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]
Gillespie G (Gary) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Gorman G (Gayle) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Griffin J (Joe)
[Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Huggins G (Geoff) [Redacted 5.38(1)(b)] Humphreys J (Julie} (ETSD) [Redacted
S.38(1)(b)] Hunter A (Alan) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Kerr S (Stephen) (Social Security Director)
[Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Leitch J (Jason) [Redacted $.38(1)(b)] Lorimer E (Elaine) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]
MacKenzie M (Madeleine) [Redacted 5.38(1)(b)] McAllan M (Mary) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]
Mclaughlin AC (Ainslie) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] McLaughlin C (Christine) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]
McQueen F (Fiona) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Mitchell E (Elinor) [Redacted $.38(1)(b)] Munro D
(Dominic) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Neilson M (Mike) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Ogle G (Geoff) [Redacted
S.38(1)(b)] Pryce JM (Jonathan) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] PS/Transport Scotland [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]
Quinlan K (Kevin) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Rennick NS (Neil) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Richards N (Nicola)
[Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Robertson FMG (Fiona) (Director of Learning) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Rogers
DA (David) (Strategy and Constitution Director) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Rogers S (Shirley) [Redacted
S.38(1)(b)] Russell GE (Gillian) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)] Sinclair MA (Murray) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]
Tannahill C (Carol) [Redacted 5.38(1)(b)] Watt K (Karen) (Director for External Affairs) [Redacted
S.38(1)(b)] Wilson D (David) (SNIB) [Redacted S5.38(1)(b)]

Cc: Gallagher S (Stephen) [Redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: EU EXIT — ORGANISATIONAL READINESS — PUBLIC BODIES)

Directors — | attach a 1 page letter from Stephen Gallagher

<< File: Letter to Directors - Brexit planning - public bodies - 12 September 201 _ (002).docx >>
along with an 8 page template

<< File: Delivery plan guidance - central transition scenario - 25 July 2018.docx >>

and a 2-page Delivery plan guidance note

<< File: Delivery plan template - 25 July 2018.docx >>

[Redacted S.38(1)(b)]




Official Sensitive (when complete)

Directorate: Learning Directorate
Public Bodies:
Completed By: Lesley Sheppard

Date of approval from Director:

Current EU Funding Programmes

Section 1 — Please provide any information you think is pertinent on UK Funding
Guarantees, including how you plan to mitigate any funding gap.

The Scottish Government participation in Erasmus + funding programme is led by
Advance Learning and Science Directorate who have submitted the overarching
template for this programme. The detailed information they have provided also
applies to the Erasmus + funding of modern languages. This template provides
specific additional information related to modern languages and should be
considered in association with the overarching programme template.

Scottish schools benefit from Erasmus + funding that enhances language
learning and global citizenship within the curriculum through supporting teachers to
visit other European countries to gain language and cultural experience. In 2017
this saw ¢.£765k benefit to Scotland for mobility schemes (‘key action 1°) and
c.£884k for other education-related co-operation and research projects (‘key action
2'). In addition, there were 27 inward visits to Scotland by groups of teachers
from Europe.

Set up costs for transition and no deal scenarios

Section 2 — Transition - Please provide any narrative that you think is important to
help us understand these costs, including how you plan to mitigate any funding gap,
clearly linking this to a specific project where appropriate.

Section 3 — No Deal - Please provide any narrative that you think is important to help
us understand these costs, including how you plan to mitigate any funding gap,
clearly linking this to a specific project where appropriate.

| i




Official Sensitive (when complete)

Future policy costs for transition and no deal scenarios

Section 4 — Transition - Please provide any narrative that you think is important to
help us understand these costs, including how you plan to mitigate any funding gap,
clearly linking this to a specific project where appropriate.

Section 5 — No Deal - Please provide any narrative that you think is important to help
us understand these costs, including how you plan to mitigate any funding gap,
clearly linking this to a specific project where appropriate.

EU funding — successor arrangements

Section 6 - Please provide narrative for each of the funding programmes you have
an interest in.

e On EU and SG Objectives — these align very well in relation to language
learning because 1 + 2 adopts the EU Barcelona Commitment on language
learning in Scottish schools and our approach to language learning is
similar to other European countries.

¢ On qualitative benefits in relation to language learning, we’'d want to
highlight:
- teacher professional development
- enhancement of global citizenship learning
- research partnerships share good practice and pedagogical learning
which are beneficial beyond just the school sector and benefit the wider
education sector, including ITE providers.
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EU EXIT
ORGANISATIONAL READINESS DELIVERY PLAN

DIRECTORATE/AGENCY/NON-MINISTERIAL DEPARTMENT

Directorate for Learning

MINISTERIAL PORTFOLIOS

(Please indicate which Ministers have responsibility for the
issues covered in this plan, fo ensure we can align issues with
the appropriate Ministerial bilateral)

DFM Mr Swinney

DG FAMILY
(Please confirm your DG family, for the purposes of alignment
with the correct DG assurance process)

DG Education, Communities and Justice

PUBLIC BODIES
(Please note the NDPB or other public bodies whose activities
are covered, in full or in part, by this plan)

Education Scotland, COSLA (?). Bord na Gaidhlig and

MG ALBA are the principal Gaelic public bodies but many other
authorities and bodies contribute to Gaelic development and
have been part of ESF/ERDF funding bids.

DIRECTOR or CHIEF EXECUTIVE WHO HAS APPROVED
THIS PLAN

Joe Giriffin pp Fiona Robertson (Director for Learning)

DATE ON WHICH PLAN WAS APPROVED

TBA




OFFICIAL SENSITIVE

GUIDANCE: PLANNING SCENARIOS

e TRANSITION AND FREE AGREEMENT: a central planning assumption that there will be a transition period lasting until (at
least) 31 December 2020, followed by a negotiated agreement between the EU and UK (see accompanying guidance);

e NO-DEAL: essential contingency planning and preparation for a scenario in which there is no agreement by March 2019 on the
future UK-EU relationship, or the most rudimentary of deals. This should be on the basis of an assessment of risk and potential
harm.

There are of course variants of both scenarios. To identify what contingency planning and preparation is essential for a March 2019
deadline, please consider:

Potential harm of not having appropriate measures in place. In some areas, the effect of not having the appropriate
measures in place will be serious enough to justify preparation for a no-deal scenario. Where there is a particular risk to,
for example, public health, economic prosperity or an essential regulatory function if we do not plan for no-deal, then we
may responsibly have to make such preparations. The risk of that scenario is increasing but still not the most likely
scenario

Changing likelihood of a ‘no deal’ scenario. This is likely to be dynamic until ratification of the withdrawal agreement by
the UK Parliament and approval by the European Parliament. There may be steps taken towards agreement during that
period that lower the risk of a no-deal scenario to the extent that such that some preparations are no longer justified.

Amount of work required to prepare the policy, including any lead-in time needed to put in place arrangements for
implementation, engagement with stakeholders, ministerial clearance and so forth. In some cases, the resource cost
involved in preparation for a no-deal scenario, or the extended lead-in time required on any scenario, will clearly outweigh
the risk of not being prepared. Acceptability of the UK Government’s proposals as a contingency. Where the UKG’s




OFFICIAL SENSITIVE

proposed approach to readiness in a no-deal scenario is acceptable to us, less work may be required by the SG to
develop a separate policy solution.

GUIDANCE: STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

The Constitution and Europe Programme Board is tracking the delivery of the following strategic objectives.
Where prompted, please note how activities in your plan contribute to the relevant objectives.

Influence the UK Government’s negotiating positions and the surrounding debate, both on the EU-UK relationship and
other international agreements

Secure the repatriation of devolved powers and reach agreement with the UK Government on financial arrangements;

Negotiate UK frameworks to replace EU law where necessary and securing an improved system of UK intergovernmental
decision-making more generally

Design and implement economic and social policies for post-withdrawal scenarios and supporting the public, private and
third sectors in their preparations

Influence UK migration policy and mitigating the impact of EU exit on the Scottish labour market, organisations and
individuals where possible

Identify and mitigate other risks, including to funding, the provision of public services and continuity of supply of goods
and services

Legislate to deliver a functioning devolved statute book on EU exit, to support all of the above
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SECTION 1: OBJECTIVES, ACTIONS AND MILESTONES

e Please provide a brief description of the specific objectives in your area required to deliver the strategic objectives above (as
applicable)

Please provide a brief description of the activities required to deliver your objectives

Please list the significant milestones relevant to delivery of your objective, with target dates

Please include any major requirements of your NDPBs or other public bodies

Please indicate which of the strategic objectives above you are contributing towards (1-7)

Please indicate the lead Deputy Director for each entry and, if you work to more than one Minister, which Minister is
responsible for the topic.

¢ Please add rows as necessary — but each entry need be no more than a few sentences or bullet points.

DIRECTORATE/POLICY ACTIVITIES MILESTONES AND LINK TO LEAD
OBJECTIVE TARGET DATES STRATEGIC | DD/MINISTER
OBJECTIVES

REDACTED s.29(1)(a) - REDACTED s.29(1)(a) REDACTED s.29(1)(a) 6 Deputy First
Minister /
Lesley
Sheppard

- REDACTED s.29(1)(a) | REDACTED s.29(1)(a 5 DFM/Clare
Hicks

REDACTED s.29(1)(a)

REDACTED s.29(1)(a) REDACTED s.29(1)(a) REDACTED s.29(1)(a) DFM/Andy

Bruce
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REDACTED s.29(1)(a) REDACTED s.29(1)(a) 1,2,3and 4 DFM/Clare
Hicks

SECTION 2: RISK

e Please provide a summary of the key risks, controls and actions associated with your objectives

e Please use the standard SG template (link enclosed in covering email, and below)

e You may wish to simply lift relevant extracts from your existing risk registers. You should also feel free to provide a copy of
your current risk register if it is in the standard corporate format and covers the issues in this plan - but please highlight any
entries that are not relevant to the delivery plan process and which we should ignore

e Please cover risks pertinent to both scenarios

hitp://saltire/my-workplace/finance/ Pages/Risk-management.aspx?pageid=e4005ede-ae4f-4719-8a91-e9e362840c6d

Teaching workforce and recognition of teaching qualifications

Unless current EU members of the Scottish teaching workforce are allowed to continue doing so after Brexit, there is likely to be an
unacceptable level of teacher vacancies. If there is no deal, there is lack of clarity over whether EU passports will become invalid
immediately because the discussions on the legal position of migrants are being carried out at UK level.

Prospective language teachers currently on their compulsory year abroad receive funding from the ERASMUS + programme. There
is lack of clarity on their position under a no deal scenario, coming as it does halfway through their period abroad. Discussions are
carried out at UK level. There is also lack of clarity on the availability of ERASMUS + funding in future years, given the end of the
current framework in 2020. Negotiations are taking place involving Advanced Learning and Science Directorate, UK Government
and the EU.

Access to school education

Continuing access is dependent on residency issues for EU nationals being successfully and speedily concluded

Gaelic
EU funding has allowed growth and development of projects and programmes associated with the development of Gaelic. The
withdrawal of this has the potential to reduce growth in both direct and indirect support for enhanced use of Gaelic unless other

5





